


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Monday, June 18, 2012 11:34 AM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis 
(scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-70) Termination - ROC Vacuum B-27 Vent Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum B-27 Vent Site 
Unit Letter B, Section 27, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-70) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 1, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is 
acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-70) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



ECEIVEB 
JUN -7 2012 

Operating Cctmpany 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8593 

June 1,2012 

Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum B-27 vent (1R425-70): UL/B, Sec. 27, T17S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2009, ROC initiated work on the former B-27 vent junction box as part of the system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/B, Sec. 27, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 52 +/-
feet. An investigation was conducted at the former junction box site using an air-rotary 
drilling rig to collect soil samples at regular intervals. Each sample was field titrated for 
chlorides and field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low 
concentrations of each. The 6-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis 
of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride concentration of 80 mg/kg, and 
concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below 
detectable limits. The entire bore hole was plugged with bentonite to ground surface. 
Clean, imported soil was used to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 6/25/2009, 
the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a 



productive capacity at a nonnal rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, 
laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are attached. 

Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION/BOX FINAL REPORT 

• BOX LOCATION 
SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT ' •SECTION : TOWNSHIP RANGE. COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

Vacuum B-27 vent B 27 j .17S 35E Lea 
Length Widlh j ' " Depth; 

Vacuum B-27 vent B 27 j .17S 35E Lea 
eliminated; ; 

LAND TYPE: BLM STATE X FEE,'LANDOWNER ,. .OTHER ._, 

Depth to Groundwater '52 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20 

;Date'Started_ 

Soil Excavated _ 

. Soil Disposed 

no 6/18/2009 -Date Completed 6/18/2009 OCD Witness 

ri/a , cubic yards Excavation Length n/a width . • n/a. Depth • n/a. feet 

n/a ^ctibiciyards 

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: 

Offsite Facility" 

Sample-Date .6/18/2009 

.Location 

Sample Depth 

m/a 

; 6 f f 

TPH and Chlbode-i^j^rjatofy'test:re^tfe^c»rnpi^tecl '̂ y.u'sing-ari-lipprdy<|ir})liib'-dnd. 
testing pfpcajures:p'ursuanf 16 NMp.CD guidelines. .CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS' 

^Sample 
Location 

RID (field). 
. ppm 

GRO 
:mg/kg 

DRO. 
•mg/kg 

Chloride 
- . mg/kg 

SB #16' GRAB i' : ro.4'" ! < 1.0.0 •<10.0 80 

General Description of Remedial Action: this junction/was addressed during the 

•LOCATION D E P T H : mg/kg 

;background 6" .; r ;i69 • 

1 f2'" ;i74 '_" 
vertical 

delineation at 
.the.junctiori 

: ' 3". 175 : vertical 
delineation at 
.the.junctiori 

4- .171 

(source) " 196 " 

146 ; 

.vacuum SWD.Sysfem.abandohrherit: <An investigation was conducted at the'.forriier 

junction box sltefusing*:a airTrotary drilling'rig to cptlect,soil sampjes .at regular iinteryajs. 

• Chloridelfield,tests were performed^ 

.'Organic-vapors'vyere measured using a PID. which aiso.yieided low'concentrations. The 

deepest'sample,C6TtBGS-,Was sent lp a comm'erciariaboratory f̂o Lab ;analysis;corflrmed.iow cpncen 

6f;each: The entirejbore hole.waS plugged with bentonite'to^h'e-ground.surface.'Cjean/iimported soil'was'used^tp..fockfilUhe|ojm'^ ; 

DOX'site and to contour thê  site tp.the';surrbunding'area. On 6/25/2009, the'sitejwas seeded with a plena' of r^M^.'^etatfe^JinS'feiexpecied; 

"to return to a. productive 'capacity, at-a normal rate. 

ienc!ps'ures:-ip^ 

tl-IEREBY C E R T ^ 

;sjTE'SUPERYispR'_ 

.'REPORT ., 
ASSEMBLED BY 

Jordan Wbddfih 

!Katie Jones 

;RICE;0(?ERATING>'COMPANY.., 

'INITIAL 

'PROJ ECT iLEADER'. Larry Bruce Baker Jh ••^(GU^iuke/^^u-::J^U»t^- -&*JM dt-... • "DATE J } ^ ' M ~ 0 j : 



V a C U U m B - 2 7 V e n t Unit B, Section 27, T17S, R35E 



ARDINAL 
LABORATORIES' 

PHONE (675) 393-2326 y 101 E. MARLAND • HOBBS. NM 88240 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
RICE OPERATING COMPANY' 
ATTN; JORDAN VVOODFIN 
122 W. TAYLOR 
HOBBS, NM 88240 

Receiving-Date: 06/19/09 
Reporting Date; 06/22/09 
.Project'Number: NOT GIVEN 
ProjecLNarne: VACUUM B-27-VENT 
fPrbject.location:. 'VACUUM:B-27'VENT 

Sampling Date: 06/,19/09 
Sample Type": SOIL 
Sample Condition: C.OOL&'INTACT 
Sample Received By: ML 
Analyzed By: AB/HM 

U B WUPBER SAMPLE ID 

.GRO" ,DR:O 

.(Cg-'pio) (^CJOTC^) -Cl-
Irng/kgl (mg/kg), (mg'(kg) 

• ANALYSIS DATE ' ' ,06/19/09. 06/19/09 06/-19/09 
!. H17666-1 SB.#1.® 6FT .<10.0 [ <,10:0 :'.80 

Quality Control 5.14 551 500 
.. True^akie^C\ ' '500 ,500. .500 
, %jRecov"ery _ 103' •110 '100 

Relative Percent Difference 4,0 , 5:7 <0:f 

METHODS^ TPBGRO:^ 
•Analyst !Rep6rted.pp:.wet.^ ;aqueous Reporter̂ '.. ?ighti. 

Chemist Date 

'Hl^&^m^jSfe 
•PLE^SENGJS.' Liiibil^y'and,Damagos.. Cardinal's "Ifa&i^ si'^usiVclreiTiaciy fpr-'an^ ciaTffrarisingj WkGir\er,:j)j&a&'.tn^ sHatl£a''ffrriUeii iV'tri^afnburjtJjald ^d ieM' tor 'annl^s. . 
All clams/Wudlnci ihqse (o^negl.^ehqo.anq i ^ ' i u ^ ^ ^ . . V l i M l ^ ) ^ ' . ^ - . A / & M £ n 9 d VraaWLr^ratnadd w w l i u ^ ' ^ I B ^ a d ' b y Caif t ' ta l>«rM' ' t^;gQ)' m y i a t t e t ' q ^ i t i t o ' & t t n ahpltailita 
sorvlca. frt nfftivent^sMI-Cardtnorbc.liob^'^ }ntf$erjlaf or consequential ofynages, induding, Winoa:j1r^ijaiion;:^^ fo5s.'of^us0t-Q^>iqss 'd , profits fftcurracby dlerii/its.siibs^anes; 
affilfo:6s£r,sficceSsors a/vsingjjyt $r^.'(^ilc!<iio^(to''gei%ii^iH9«.l sp'iviras.'hprVundei.'py Cardinal rejiwdlesa of V^ottift&Ucfi claimli! fcasWiipdri 8fiy of t"ha>above-5ia!ed masons or oiharits'a; Rasuft's 
falaia only.lo: tha.sanipb's.ftfaniffea abpvg, Tnis.ra'pdrt shaTl'nol be, ippioducod'ajicepHn.fiiii with Ariltsri'eppfoval pt CarainaitaBd'atdriej. 



ARDINAL.LABORATORIES 
' i '01 E a s i Mar iah 'd, HbbbSf-NM •88'2S'6'i :2 l r i t :Beecr iw6o 'd , .A6 ' i i ene , Tfc 79603 

(505);393-232S " F A X M 5 0 5 ) . 3 9 3 - 2 ' 4 7 6 . (325) 673-7001 FAX (325)673-7026' 

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Company Name; 

P ro j e c t Ma n a g e f: 

IZ lCt Qfer-u h. ux^. 

Address: . . UJ T / t y h d f c 

City:. 

Phone #: . M ^ - ^ l J c / 

.State: fsJMjXp: g S ^ O 
!Fax#:: 

Project's:- • Project Owner: 

Project Name:: 

Project Location:' 

Sampler tMame:;. 

. fOH LAB U5fc Dfa.Y 

.'La b-1i 6: Sampife i:D: 

ANALYSIS REQUEST 
P.O. #; 

Company: 

Attn:. 

Address: 

City:, 

State: •Zip: 
P h o n e * : 

Fax #: 

MATRIX. PRESERV. SAMPLING 

DATE TIME: 

jffiifita* ot itice*»sc« ftiang'oul uf cf~(cljUa ta ift/pcftpmUficc afacrvfctt ftcictat^af byCaiajnal, tcgariilesi ol whaguf 'such claim'a'Djued upon arrv oi the iao: :a autsd leasont of qgicrvrtta.. 

Relinquished By;. 

Del ivere d By:•: (C i rc le 0 ne 

Sampier.-'UPS' -:B'us * 

Sample Condition 
Cool, 'intajit-< 
EfYes [ j Y e s 
H No f l No 

CHECKED BY: 
ilfjiiials> 

PhoneResult: • Yes. P.No. 
Fan Result:: -YBS - Q No 

Add'l Phone it: 
Add'l Fax #:. 

REMARKS:: 

f 'Cardinal cannot.accep'tryerbal'changes.' Please'fa written changes Jo 5CI5-393-2476:-



r 

RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
122 West Tayor. Hobbs, NM 88240-

PHONE: (575) 393-917.4 FAX: (575) 397-1471 
Pit) METER CALIBRATION * FIELD REPORT FORM 

Model: PGM 7300 
Model; PGM 7300 
Model: PGM 7300 

Check Model Number: 
Serial'No: 590-000183 
Serial No: 590-000508 
Serial No: 590̂ 000504 

Model: PGM 7600 
Model:' PGM: 7600 
Model: PGM 7600 

iGAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE . 

Serial No: 110-023920' 
Serial bio: 110-013744. 
Serial No: 110-013676 

LOT NO: '9££> 'QL\ EXPIRATION-DATE: / O - f - J O 

FILL-DATE: c|~ <=} - -P^. METER READING ACCURAC Y: / o D 

ACCURACY:+/-2% 

•SYSTEM .JUNCTION , UNIT. SECTION ' TOWN SHIR. ,-RANGE: 

' % , ~ Z7 " 775 " : 

SAMPLE ID • : piD . SAMPLE ID PID ! 
1 

3/ ; / • / 
0-~L. 

or) 
T -

Co' 
• 

-

- -fit'"*'* 

verify'tiiat'Lfyiveica to lo!thc"m;inufacto 

SlGNATUEr̂  , - A ^ , 7 i DA'IE; ^ - / . £ -


